



Schuylkill Action Network (SAN) Stormwater Workgroup Agenda

Tuesday, April 26 | 10 - 11am

<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/3442550067>

Meeting ID: 344 255 0067

+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)

1. **Introductions** (10:00-10:10)
2. **Stormwater Workgroup Transition** (10:10 - 10:20)
 - a. Alex Cupo to serve as co-chair!
3. **SAN Admin Update** (10:20 - 10:30)
 - a. **2022 Workgroup Plan**

https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1PtX5kh8Eqr1Ti_zogeqHguxnLOG9_IKiBb0A1iXJYKY/edit?usp=sharing
 - b. **Project Wish List** - Please let Meghan know if you have any priority projects to add to the SAN "Wish List" or need to request letters of support. Email mrogalus@delawareestuary.org
 - c. **Save the Dates**
 - i. September 16th - Bus Tour/SRRF Announcement
 - ii. November 10th - SANnual Meeting
4. **Stormwater Project Partner Updates** (10:30-10:50)
 - a. Discussion on "Funding for Natural Infrastructure Workshop Series" - Lia Mastropolo, American Rivers
 - b. Return of SAN [Schuylkill Action Students](#)- implementing GSI on school campuses. Please let us know of any teachers/schools that would be a good fit where we can extend support!
 - c. Other Updates
5. **Resources & Wrap up** – News, Grants, Events, Misc. (10:50-10:55)
6. **Next Meeting** (10:55-11:00)
 - Week of July 25th?